From: Cobb. David

To: Artemis, Tina
Subject: RE: Advanced BioEnergy payments
Date: Friday, February 07, 2014 9:27:07 AM

Yup! Ireceived a signed notice that all the work has been complete at both locations so we are
done!

Thanks,

David

From: Artemis, Tina

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 7:09 AM
To: Cobb, David

Subject: RE: Advanced BioEnergy payments

Hi David — yes they have. Has the compliance portion of the CAFO been completed? This way | can
close them out.

Thanks

e'%ﬂ «,%(‘/}//’o’
Paralegal/Regional Hearing Clerk
U. S. EPA Region 8

1595 Wynkoop Street

Denver, CO 80202

Telephone: 303-312-6765

E-mail: artemis.tina@epa.gov

From: Cobb, David

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 4:21 PM
To: Artemis, Tina

Subject: Advanced BioEnergy payments

Hi Tina,

| was trying to determine if the two Advance BioEnergy facilities have paid in full. They made
several payments and my total didn’t equal the total below so | thought I'd check.

Thanks,

David

ABE South Dakota — Huron CAA 08-2013-0009
Total Amount Due = $65,100

ABE South Dakota — Aberdeen CAA 08-2013-0008
Total Amount Due = $46,200

David Cobb
U.S. EPA Region 8
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